

Re: Distribution

From: "Imbrogno, Serge (ENERGY)" </o=govon/ou=ontario public sector - iserv
ems/cn=recipients/cn=imbrogno">
To: "Reid, Michael (ENERGY)" <michael.reid@ontario.ca>
Cc: "Katona, Keley (ENERGY)" <keley.katona@ontario.ca>
Date: Tue, 07 Feb 2017 10:27:18 -0500

Great. Thanks

Sent from my iPad

> On Feb 7, 2017, at 9:11 AM, Reid, Michael (ENERGY) <Michael.Reid@ontario.ca> wrote:
>
> We haven't modelled it.
>
> I think for today we could show what a fixed rate and average consumption would look like in each LDC. This would show what the "cut off" line would be in each LDC for those who would receive a benefit from the program and those who would not. From our analysis to date, it would be quite a range, as the ELK "cut off" line will be a distribution charge of about \$20 @ ~700kWh/month and the R2 "cut off" would be a distribution charge of about \$65 @ ~1,200kWh..
>
> I think the fiscal/total cost impacts would take until tomorrow at least as we would need to figure out how many folks in each LDC.
>
> I can bring the cut off chart to the rate mitigation meeting this aft for a chat if you'd like.
>
> Michael
>
> -----Original Message-----
> From: Imbrogno, Serge (ENERGY)
> Sent: Tuesday, February 7, 2017 8:41 AM
> To: Reid, Michael (ENERGY)
> Cc: Katona, Keley (ENERGY)
> Subject: Distribution
>
> Hi,
>
> Have we modelled the option of moving to OEB fixed rates for all LDCs -- similar to what we're doing for Hydro One? If not, can we do it for tomorrow?
>
> Sent from my iPad